

From: GEORGE WHEELER

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 23, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0125-EX-CR-2021

---

Message:

In response to the FCC request for information issued on March 26, 2021 under Ref. No. 60941 Baron Services hereby requests that its experimental authorization under call sign WC2XMU be renewed without the specific subject CBRS frequency range of 3550-3600 MHz.

To clarify, with respect to the 3500-3600 MHz frequencies which were included on the authorization, Baron Services seeks to have the renewed authorization issued with the frequency range of 3500-3550 MHz (in addition to all other frequencies listed on the authorization).

Accordingly, with removal of the 3550-3600 MHz frequency range there will be no impact on the CBRS frequencies 3550-3600 MHz and the coordination issues with a SAS and interference issues with incumbent and commercial operations will not apply.

In the event there are any questions concerning this matter please feel free to contact Glenn Werner of Holland & Knight LLP (202)457-1818, glenn.werner@hklaw.com